
City of Capitola 
Art & Cultural Commission 
Tuesday, May 14, 2024 – 6:30 PM 
Council Chambers 
420 Capitola Avenue, Capitola CA 95010 
 
Chair: Roy Johnson 
Vice Chair: Laurie Hill 
Commissioners: Mario Beltramo, Mary Beth Cahalen, Courtney Christiansen, Joe Clarke, Jennifer 
Major, James Wallace, Artist Vacant Seat 
Staff Representatives: Nikki Bryant LeBlond & Kelly Barreto 

 
1. Call to Order 
2. Additional Materials  
3. Public Oral Communication: Public Oral Communication allows members of the public to 

address the Commission on any Program Report or topics within the purview of the Commission 
not on the General Business agenda. 

4. Commissioner Comments 
5. Staff Comments 
6. Approval of Minutes- Regular Meeting April 9, 2024 and Special Meeting April 16, 2024 
7. Program Reports: All items listed in program reports are staff or commission updates on 

planned program activity. Public Communication for these items is to be addresses during 
Public Oral Communication.  

a. Twilight Concerts 
b. Art at the Beach 
c. Movies at the Beach 
d. Plein Air 

8. General Business: All items listed in General Business are intended to provide an opportunity 
for public discussion. The following procedure pertains to each General Business item 1) Staff 
explanation; 2) Commission Questions; 3) Public Comment; 4) Commission deliberation; 5) 
Decision. 

a. Monterey Railing Public Art Project: Receive committee presentation of the Monterey 
Ave Railing Public Art Project and select artist and concept for Council 
recommendation.  

b. 2024 Arts in California Parks-Local Grant Application: Receive report from Staff on 
grant application for art installations in the Park at Rispin Mansion and provide 
feedback for application.  

9. Future Agenda Items 
10. Adjournment 

 
Agenda and agenda Packet Materials: The Art and Cultural Commission Agenda is available on the City’s website: 
www.cityofcapitola.org on Friday prior to the Tuesday meeting. If you need additional information, please contact the City Hall 
Department at (831) 475-7300 
American with Disabilities Act: Disability-related aids or services are available to enable persons with a disability to participate in this 
meeting consistent with the Federal Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Assisted listening devices are available for individual with 



hearing impairments at the meeting in the City Council Chambers. Should you require special accommodation to participate in the meeting 
due to a disability, please contact the City Clerk’s office at least 24-hours in advance of the meeting at (831) 475-7300. In an effort to 
accommodate individuals with environmental sensitivities, attendees are requested to refrain from wearing perfumes and other scented 
products. 
Appeals: Any person who believes that a final action of this advisory body has been taken in error may appeal that decision to the City 
Council. Appeals must be in writing and delivered to the City Clerk’s Office within ten (10) working days from the time of the board’s 
decision. The notice of appeal shall set forth appellant’s name, phone number, address to which notices may be sent to the appellant, and 
the grounds upon which the appeal is made.  



City of Capitola 
Art & Cultural Commission: Draft Minutes 
Tuesday, April 9, 2024 – 6:30 PM 
Council Chambers 
420 Capitola Avenue, Capitola CA 95010 
 
Chair: Roy Johnson 
Vice Chair: Laurie Hill 
Commissioners: Mario Beltramo, Mary Beth Cahalen, Courtney Christiansen, Joe Clarke, Jennifer 
Major, James Wallace, Vacant Artist Seat 
Staff Representatives: Nikki Bryant LeBlond & Kelly Barreto 

 
1. Call to Order:  

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM. In attendance: Beltramo, Christiansen arrived at 
6:46pm Clarke, Hill, Major left 7:45pm, Wallace, Johnson. Absent: Cahalen 

2. Additional Materials 
None 

3. Public Oral Communication 
None 

4. Commissioner Comments 
Vice Chair Hill: landscaping of Tree Stump Art  

5. Staff Comments 
Monterey Raining: samples to arrive mid-April.  
New Public Comment Format  
Brown Act Reminder:  
Approval of Minutes- March 12, 2024 

Motion to approve the Minutes with the following corrections: Motion to approve the 
withdrawal of Commissioner Beltramo from the Banner Project committee and to consist 
of Commissioner Cahalen, Vice Chair Hill, Chair Johnson, removing Commissioner 
Beltramo: Commissioner Major 

and  
Vice Chair Hill commented on the size of the retaining wall and project and inquired 

about student accessibility. :Commissioner Beltramo 
Second: hill 
Voting Yea: Commissioner Beltramo, Council Member Clarke, Vice Chair Hill, Commissioner 
Major, Commissioner Wallace, Chair Johnson. 

6. Program Reports 
a. Twilight Concerts: Commissioner Wallace reported out on sponsorships 
b. Art at the Beach: Staff reported interviews for Recreation Specialists I in process. 
c. Movies at the Beach: Report Out 
d. Plein Air: Vice Chair Hill reported on potential site for Plein Air and Oct 27th date 

change.  
7. General Business 



a. Capitola Wharf Enhancement Project-Mosaic Art 
Report given by Director of Public Works, Jessica Kahn and designing artist, Heidi 
Alonzo on art concept drawings that will be used for mosaics. Vice Chair Hill 
commented on kelp and design. Chair Johnson inquired about the light for the mosaic 
glass. Commission overall report appreciation for the design and project.   
Public Comment: Gayle Ortiz 
Motion to approve: no action 

b. SUESD Park & Washburn Art Proposal:  
Report given by Staff and Soquel Union Elementary School District Staff, Jessica 
Kiernan. Chair Johnson inquired about the process for approval. Council Member Clarke 
commented on Council direction. Commissioner Christiansen inquired about a special 
meeting for final concept review. Special Meeting set for April 16, 2024, at 6:30pm. 
Request for Social meeting noticing regarding project.  
Public Comment: None 
Motion to approve: No action 

c. Begonia Festival Commemorative Public Art Project  
Report given by Staff and Vice Chair Hill commented on committee process for 
feedback. Artist, Geoffery Nelson presented a concept including committee’s feedback. 
Commissioner Christiansen recommended a cement base.  
Public Comment: None 
Motion to approve City Council recommendation to approve contract with Geoffery 
Nelson for proposed Begonia Commemorative Public Art Concept: Vice Chair Hill 
Second: Chair Johnson  
Voting Yea: Commissioner Beltramo, Commissioner Christiansen, Council Member 
Clarke, Vice Chair Hill, Commissioner Wallace, Chair Johnson. 

8. Future Agenda Items 
Monterey railing,  
 

9. Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:14 PM to the Special Art & Cultural Commission meeting on April 
16, 2024.  
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 

Nikki Bryant LeBlond 

 



City of Capitola 
Art & Cultural Commission: Draft Minutes 
Tuesday, April 16, 2024 – 6:30 PM 
City Hall Conference Room 
420 Capitola Avenue, Capitola CA 95010 
 
Chair: Roy Johnson 
Vice Chair: Laurie Hill 
Commissioners: Mario Beltramo, Mary Beth Cahalen, Courtney Christiansen, Joe Clarke, Jennifer 
Major, James Wallace, Vacant Artist Seat 
Staff Representatives: Nikki Bryant LeBlond & Kelly Barreto 

 
1. Call to Order:  

The meeting was called to order at 6:31 PM. In attendance: Beltramo arrived at 6:35pm, 
Christiansen, Clarke, Hill, Wallace, Johnson. Absent: Cahalen, Major 

2. Additional Materials 
None 

3. Public Oral Communication 
None 

4. Commissioner Comments 
None 

5. Staff Comments 
None 

6. General Business 
a. SUESD Park & Washburn Art Proposal 

Report given by Staff and Soquel Union Elementary School District staff Jessica Kiernan 
on public art concept including feedback from April 9, 2024 meeting. Commissioner 
Christiansen commented on the number of images and use of white/open space. 
Commissioner Beltramo commented on the continuity of the concept. Council Member 
Clarke commented suggested that one of the images be the historic image of first school 
in Capitola and removed the City and District seal. Vice Chair Hill commented on the 
images. Chair Johnson commented on the overall concept and inquired about a larger 
image. The Commission suggested the following images for the project: Venetian, 
Historic Wharf Image, Begonia Float, Sandcastles from Begonia Festival, Opal Cliff 
horizon image, Stockton Bridge, surfer.  
Public Comment: Keith Cahalen 
Motion to approve: no action 

7. Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:48 PM to the next regular Art & Cultural Commission meeting on 
May 14, 2024.  
 
ATTEST: 
________________________________      Nikki Bryant LeBlond 



              Item #: 7 
 

ART & CULTURAL COMMISSION 
Program Reports 

 
                       

FROM:  Committee Chairs and Staff 
 
DATE:  May 6, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Report out for budgeted Art & Cultural programs.  
 
Recommended Action: Receive report from committee chairs or staff for budgeted programs.  
 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Capitola Art & Cultural Commission is an advisory body whose responsibility is to advise the 
City Council as to the allocation of public art funds and encouragement of existing and new programs 
in the arts for the enjoyment of the residents.  
 
The Art & Cultural Commission participates in annual goal setting from which programs in the arts 
are planned for production in the budget year. The 2023/24 budget has planned twelve (12) Twilight 
Concerts, four (4) Art at the Beach, two (2) Movies at the Beach and Plein Air.  
 
Committees shall consist of no fewer than two (2) and no more than three (3) commissioners. If a 
vacancy occurs, the commission can choose to appoint a commissioner to the vacancy.  The 
program committees are as follows: 
 

1) Twilight Concerts: Commissioner Wallace, Commissioner Beltramo and Commissioner 
Cahalen sit on the committee.  

2) Art at the Beach: Chair Johnson, Vice Chair Hill and Commissioner Cahalen sit on the 
committee.  

3) Movies at the Beach: Commissioner Cahalen and Commissioner Christiansen sit on the 
committee.   

4) Plein Air: Vice Chair Hill and Commissioner Major sit on the committee.  
 
DISCUSSION 
The production of programs requires long term planning and collaboration with partners, volunteers, 
commissioners, and Staff. Regular reports from committee chairs are provided to enhance 
communication and planning as well as keeping the entire commission up to date on the progress 
of program activities. Additionally, committees shall report to the commission no less than a quarterly 
basis. Program Reports are intended to only report on the progress of a budgeted event and 
committee activity. Any action requiring the entire commission to make a decision outside of 
committee activity will be added to the agenda under General Business.  
 
ATTACHMENT  
 
Report Prepared By:  Nikki Bryant LeBlond  
                  Recreation Division Manager 



              Item #: 8.a 
 

ART & CULTURAL COMMISSION 
AGENDA REPORT 

 

                      MEETING OF May 14, 2024 
 
FROM:  Staff 
 
DATE:  May 6, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Monterey Ave Railing Public Art Project 
 

 
Recommended Action: Receive committee presentation of the Monterey Ave Railing Public Art 

project and select artist and concept for Council recommendation. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Monterey Avenue Railing project was approved as a project by the Commission prior to March 
2020. The project was delayed due to the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic.  Chair Johnson is the 
chair of the committee with Commissioner Christiansen and Commissioner Cahalen. The committee 
was provided with all responses to the posted Call to Artist for review and at the May 2023 meeting 
the Commission selected three artists to present a proposal for final selection. At the August 2023 
Art & Cultural regular meeting three (3) artists Bruce Harman, Standteiner and Peter Goldlust 
presented their concept and responded to questions. On December 21, 2024, Staff requested quotes 
from Standteiner and Goldlust artist to purchase samples. The samples have been temporarily 
installed for viewing. 
 
DISCUSSION 
The Commission is to review the samples and select an artist for concept feedback and Council 
recommendation. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT Project costs from the Public Art fund will be $50,000. The Public Art Fund currently 
has a balance of $159,955 and the commission has approximately $75,500 committed to current 
projects.  
 
ATTACHMENT 
 
Report Prepared By:  Nikki Bryant LeBlond 
                  Recreation Division Manager 

  



              Item #: 8.b 
 

ART & CULTURAL COMMISSION 
AGENDA REPORT 

 

                      MEETING OF May 14, 2024 
 
FROM:  Staff 
 
DATE:  May 6, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Arts in California Parks Grant Application 
 

 
Recommended Action: Provide staff direction for Park at Rispin “Arts in California Parks” Grant 

Application. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Rispin Mansion Park Project, initiated in 2014, is intended to transform the Rispin Mansion 
property into a public park The Park at Rispin Mansion 2024 project broke ground in May 2024 and 
the project involves grading, fencing, landscaping, historical reconstruction, and related park features 
on the Rispin Mansion property.  
The original project included several public art elements to add to the beautification of the Park. The 
current project was value engineered to fit within the approved project budget. The public art 
elements that were removed from the of scope of the project included 3 public art pieces: Reflecting 
Pool, Charleston Dance Steps and Murals.  
 
DISCUSSION 
Staff intends to apply for the 2024 Arts in California, Local Parks Grant Program, Implementation 
Grant to complete this portion of the Park at Rispin project. Proposals for the grant are due on 
Friday, June 14, 2024 by 5:00 PM.   
Staff is looking for feedback from the Commission regarding the original planned Public Art for 
inclusion in the grant application. Staff will incorporate feedback in the grant application and 
provide completed grant application to the Commission at the June 11, 2024 regular meeting 
before final submission on June 14, 2024.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT This project will not draw from the Public Art Fund.  
 
ATTACHMENT 

1. Park at Rispin Mansion original plans 
2. Grant Application Information 

 
Report Prepared By:  Nikki Bryant LeBlond 
                  Recreation Division Manager 

  



WHARF ROAD

1

22
3

4

4

5

5

6

6

6
6

7

10A

10D

10E

12

8
8

9

9

9

9

9

13

6

column

6

1

14

15

1

2

6 6

6

6

8

8

8

9

9

16

16

7

10C10B

T-1

Summary of Historic Elements found on Rispin Site and Proposed Renovations

Discussion of Intent.
The project goals for Rispin Park are to create a community park that provides passive recreation and focuses on the cultural,
historical, and open space resources that are unique to the Rispin Mansion Site. The intent of the restoration is to provide
examples of the architectural style of the mansion and to create a public awareness of the significance of the Mansion building
and grounds as part of the history of the City of Capitola. It should be stated that the park is not intended to be an exact
replication of the mansion grounds during the time it was the residence of Henry Rispin. A summary of the existing historic
elements and the proposed modifications are explained below and noted on the Site Plan.

Wharf Road Wall, Entry Arch and Entry Staircase:
· Portions of the Existing wall along Wharf Road will remain unchanged, while some sections of the existing wall height

will be reduced to 30” with a 30” decorative metal fence on top. One portion of the wall at the southern end of the road
frontage will be removed to allow a new universally accessible entrance to the park. The section to be removed will
incorporate a new column to match the existing last column at the southern terminus of the wall. Bollards and metal
fencing will be added to the new park entrance.

· Steps and side walls of the staircase at the entry will be rebuilt and repaired. The Arch and side walls will be painted to
match the Mansion.

· Existing wood gate to be removed and stored for display with other artifacts
Arbor:

· New columns will match historic columns found on site in height and architectural detail.
· Spacing of columns and location will be changed to accommodate new universally accessible path, and mature oaks

on site.
· New vine species compatible with native oaks will be selected.

Sundial:
· Existing sundial base will remain in its present location. Pedestal will be rebuilt according to archive photographs. New,

contemporary sundial/compass will be chosen, no archive photos are available that show the sundial piece.
Overlook:

· Existing overlook columns and base wall to remain. All caps and balustrades to be rebuilt according to archive
photographs and existing artifacts on-site.

· New benches in same location as historical shown in archive photographs, architectural details not discernable in
photos. New benches will be simple without ornamentation.

Reflecting Pool:
· Existing location and size of pool will remain unchanged. Depth of pool will be reduced to maximum of 6 inches.

Repairs will be made to coping, pool sides and bottom. Plumbing and bottom of pool will be retrofitted to incorporate
rainwater harvesting system.

· Brick path around pool will be installed, consistent with archive photos.
· New sculplture in center of pool will replace water feature(s) shown in archive photos. New sculpture will be distinctly

different in style than those of the Rispin period.
· A tile mosaic is proposed for the bottom of the fountain. Mosaic will be commissioned by Capitola Arts Commission.

Wall Fountain and Lower Sitting Area behind Wall Fountain:
· Existing fountain will be repaired to working condition. Missing parts will be reconstructed using archive photographs

and site artifacts.
· Urn will be selected to match historic using archive photographs.
· New fountain spout will be selected, historical fountain spout style not discernable in photos. New fountain spout will be

simple without ornamentation.
· Lower seating area behind fountain and balustrade wall from grand staircase will be repaired according to archive

photographs and existing artifacts on-site. Pathway from brick landing to seating area will be rebuilt.
Grand Staircase:

· All walls, columns, column caps, brick landings, to be repaired according to archive photographs and existing artifacts
on-site. Steps to be rebuilt.

· A new metal handrail as per code will be added on each side, mounted in ground outside of cheek wall.
Miscellaneous Garden Features

· 12" high concrete wall along old walkway at northwest corner of park to remain.
· Rock fossil walls by staircase to remain.
· Stone wall at north end of park by new ramp to remain.
· Existing 18" wide red concrete steps north of arbor to remain; add handrail as per code
· Existing 4' wide concrete steps by Game Table area to remain; add chain barricade and sign to close off

EXISTING FEATURES AND PROPOSED AMENITIES
(N) denotes new element
(H) denotes existing element found on site

1. RISPIN MANSION BUILDING (H)
2. WHARF ROAD WALL(H)
3. WHARF ROAD ENTRY STEPS(H)
4. GRAND STAIRCASE AND BALUSTRADE (H)
5. FOUNTAIN AND REFLECTION POOL (H)
6. PLANTS AND LANDSCAPE (N)
7. SUNDIAL (H) AND SCULPTURE GARDEN (N)
8. UNIVERSAL ACCESS PATH OF TRAVEL (N)
9. FENCING AND GATES (N)
10. SIGNAGE (N)
11. IMPROVE STRIPING AND CROSSWALKS AT CLARES/WHARF
ROAD INTERSECTION (N)
12. MURAL ON CONCRETE WALL OF SAINT CLARES BUILDING(N)
13. INFORMAL SERVICE DRIVE/PEDESTRIAN PATH FROM MANSION
TERRACE TO SOUTH ENTRANCE AT WHARF ROAD (H)
14. BOCCE BALL COURT (N)
15. AMPHITHEATER (N)
16. ARBOR (H)

0 feet32

1" = 16'

16 48 64

CHECK
DATE

DRAWN
SCALE

JC/MA

MA

1/16" = 1' - 0"

REVISIONS

L- 1.0

SITE PLAN &

SHEET 2 OF 20

JOB NO.

SHEET

PHASING PLAN

2.22.2023

201503

(Exp 7/31/24)

MICHAEL A.
ARNONE

No. 3347

L

A

S

TTA E
FO CA

NECIL

A

DES

L
NDSC

A
FI

I
RO

N

ITE CT
H

PE ARC

TH
E 

PA
R

K 
AT

 R
IS

PI
N

 M
AN

SI
O

N
 

C
ap

ito
la

, C
al

ifo
rn

ia
W

ha
rf 

R
oa

d 
an

d 
C

la
re

s 
St

re
et

© Michael Arnone Landscape Architect - 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHARF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"  EUC

AutoCAD SHX Text
84"  EUC

AutoCAD SHX Text
66"  EUC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRPL  12" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL  20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUIN  12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"  EUC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"  EUC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRPL  18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUAD 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"  OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"  OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUAD 15" BUCKEYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"  OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"  TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK's

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK's

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK's

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK's

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK's

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VCP**

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" SD*

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WTR*

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GAS*

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK's

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK's

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"RED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF RIPARIAN VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIP LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIP LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP  SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP  SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"PLUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

jkahn
Highlight

jkahn
Highlight



Site Furnishings Legend

Container w/ Color

Trash Receptacle

2

3

on Light Pole
Street Light fixture

Bike Post Bollard

6' Metal Bench

DescriptionKey

8

8

4

12

Quantity

Recycling Container 3

Manufacturer/Distributor

Bench 57 - 60PL - 3AR

Model #

Deep Red color base w/ Cedar color recycled plastic top
6' long recycled plastic bench w/ armrest

Color/Finish

Container w/ Color 6

43' Concrete Bench

1

4

2Accesible Chess Table

with two Benches

Historical Series Accessible

1

1

Accesible Table/Benches

Table/Benches

6732 Concrete table top with metal legsKenneth Lynch & Sons
203.264.2831

6737C

32 gal. Steel with Deep Red Powder Coat finishReceptacle 107

Most Dependable Fountains, Inc.

Receptacle 107

2008 SM heavy-duty aluminum alloy pedestal 
"Hi-Lo" barrier-free antique historic style 

Textured Bergundy powder coat finish

(chess table)

(bench)

Pottery Planet 831.465.9216

32 gal.

Bench 6261

76 Series PL 4 Deep Red color base w/ Cedar color recycled plastic top

DuMor, Inc., Site Furnishings
800.598.4018with armrest

Deep Red

Terre Cotta

Pedestal Drinking Fountain

with surface plate mount

76 Series PL 3
with surface plate mount

Wood slats with metal legs

Steel with Deep Red Powder Coat finish

1Pelican Sundial No. 2554 11  1/2" diameter Bronze

for fountain and outlook

for grandstaircase columns

for fountain and outlook

www.klynchandsons.com

2600 Soquel Ave, Santa Cruz

www.dumor.com

www.mostdependable.com
800.552.6331

Hourglass and Pelican Sundial

1Acanto Fountain Emitter No. M5822-ORB 10.5" diameter Oil Rubbed Bronze, 3 GPM flowsee detail
Black Oak Foundry   949.305.7372
www.fountainsunique.com

Reliance Foundry 888.735.5680
www.reliance-foundry.com

39" High w/ two loops; Black Textured Semi Gloss finishR-7530-B Cuctile Iron Bike Bollard

DOG STATION 3 DOODY CALLS DIRECT
THE SENTRY STATION GREEN

doodycallsdirect.com ANCHOR TO CONCRETE FOOTING

Deep Red color base w/ Cedar color recycled plastic top

WALL MOUNT SIGN

PEDESTAL MOUNT SIGN

3

2

PORCELAIN ENAMEL

PORCELAIN ENAMEL

TO BE SELECTED

TO BE SELECTED

LIGHT CREAM FIELD WITH GOLD TITLE LETTERING
SELECTION OF PHOTOGRAPHS AND TEXT TO BE 
AND DESIGNED FOR APPROVAL BY CITY

18"H x 36" W x 17"D

21"H x 25"W x 17.5" SQ Base"
circular urn

asilvestri.com
Tapered Rolled Rim Square Pots

A. Silvestri Company Terre Cotta

16" x 38"

1Oak Leaf Fountain Emitter No. M209-ORB 8" square in  Oil Rubbed Bronze 2 GPM flowsee detail
Black Oak Foundry   949.305.7372
www.fountainsunique.com

415.239.5990
info@asilvestri.com

SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS

Post mount down light 12 RAB LIGHTING SLIM12Y Bronze
120V, 12W, 3000K warm Anchor mounting bracket to rail posts

HARDSCAPE AND FENCING LEGEND
SYMBOL DESCRIPTION COLORMANUFACTURER FINISH/PATTERN

BRICK PAVER

CONCRETE PAVERS*

MEDIUM BROOM FINISHNATURAL GRAYN/ACONCRETE RAMPS

EXISTING TO BE REPAIRED OR

ORIGINAL BRICK ON SITE

MATCH PATTERN AND CUT 

HERRINGBONE

REPLACED TO MATCH ORIGINAL

BELGARD AQUALINE SERIES PERMEABLE 

WITH STABILIZERCALIFORNIA GOLDN/A
CAL GOLD

DECOMPOSED GRANITE

ON PREPARED BASE

ON CONCRETE

ORIGINAL BRICK WILL BE USED ON THE

TO MATCH
COLOR

SQ FT/LN FT

TO MATCH ORIGINALN/ACONCRETE STEPS TO MATCH
COLOR

SEE CIVIL PLANS

LANDING BETWEEN UPPER & LOWER

* A SAMPLE OF THE NEW PAVER SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL OF STYLE, SIZE, AND COLOR BY CITY PUBLIC WORKS STAFF AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

SEE CIVIL PLANS

SEE CIVIL PLANS

SEE CIVIL PLANS

SEE CIVIL PLANS

160 SF

N/A

N/A

GRAY RAKED 648 SF
CRUSHED OYSTER SHELL

BOCCE BALL COURT

BARK FOR NATURE PLAY AREA YELLOW/BROWN N/A 525 SF

SEE CIVIL PLANSHERRINGBONE

ORIGINAL BRICK ON SITE
STORED IN MANSION 
GARAGE SECTIONS OF THE  GRAND STAIRCASE

PAVER AT BASE OF GRAND STAIRCASE &

VICTORIAN

AROUND THE REFLECTING POOL 

12" DEPTH OF FIBAR ENGINEERED

WHARF ROAD

concrete pavers (n.)

existing wall to remain unchanged

concrete pavers (n.)

pedestrian 

ADA ramp (e.)
steps (e.)

concrete pavers (n.)

column

5'-8"
8'-6"

5'-0"

7'-6"

18'-0"

13'-0"

5'-0"
12'-0"

8'-8"5'-0"

28'-0"

10'-6"
13'-9" 3'-6" typ.

12" typ.

16'-2"

16'-0" concrete pavers (n.)

concrete pavers (n.)

12'-4"

14'-3"

30"

amphitheater (N)
see details A & B/L1.8

chess tables (N) see
legend sheet L1.9

ramp (e)

Arbor (H) see
details B & B1/L1.7

ramp up DG path
over roots of Oak

raised planter (N)
see detail A/L1.8

chain off conservation area (N)bocce ball court 10 x 60' (N)
see detail C/L1.11

dance steps
(N)

sculpture garden pedestal (N)
see detail D/L1.8

drinking fountain (N)
see legend sheet L1.9

bike rack bollard (N) and
trash/recycling
see legend sheet L1.9

bench (N) (typ.) see
legend sheet L1.9

bike rack bollard (N)
see  legend sheet L1.9

bench (N) (typ.) see site
furnishings legend sheet L1.9

decomposed granite path (N)

decomposed
granite path (N)

decomposed granite path (E)

main entry
to mansion

bike rack bollard (N) see
legend sheet L1.9

trash/recycling (N)
see site furnishings
legend sheet L1.9

restore balustrade and wall (H) see detail C/L1.6

restore bench and caps to
existing columns behind
fountain (H) see detail B/L1.5

bench (typ.) see legend sheet L1.9

concrete reflecting pool (H)
see detail E and F/L1.8
(NOT IN CONTRACT FOR PHASE II)

street light (N) see legend sheet L1.10

garden steps (H)

rock retaining wall (H) to remain

decomposed granite
picnic area (N)

table (N) see
legend sheet L1.9

existing wall  lowered to 30" height with 30" decorative
metal fence on top. see details A, B & C/L1.4

existing wall, arch, steps to be
restored, wooden gate to be
removed see details A, B & C/L1.4

existing wall  lowered to 30"
height with 30" decorative
metal fence on top. see
details A, B & C/L1.4

new column to match existing column
at terminus of wall. See detail C/1.4

existing path, steps and wall (H) to remain

existing rock walls (H)
to remain

wall column (N)

existing brick pavers to remainsundial (N) see detail E/L1.7

native Oak understory

demonstration garden (N)

nature play area (N)
see sheet L1.11

3' concrete benches at overlook
(H) see detail D/L1.7

chain off steps (N)

replace missing section of reflecting pool cap - see detail C/L1.9

sign (N) (typ.)
see sheet L1.9

sign (N) (typ.) see sheet L1.9

sign (N) (typ.) see
sheet L1.9

restore fountain (H) see detail A, B, C & D/L1.5

use original brick on landing
see hardscape legend

tree to be removed (typ.)

10' service vehicle
access gates

ex brick pavers to remain

locate and cap existing pool drain (approximate location)

5'-9"

6'-3"
CL

new concrete connecting ex.
sidewalk to entry landing
natural gray to match sidewalk

12' 12'
12'

12'

decomposed granite
path (E)

underground electrical power
from pole to mansion. See civil
and electrical plans

dog waste station (N)

dog waste station (N)

dog waste station (N)

replace damaged brick pavers as needed

placard base (N)
see sheet L1.9

placard base (N)
see sheet L1.9

new permeable pavers
see hardscape legend

new permeable pavers
see hardscape legend

circular path (H) with
new permeable pavers
see hardscape legend

0 feet32

1" = 16'

16 48 64

CHECK
DATE

DRAWN
SCALE

JC/MA

MA

1/16" = 1' - 0"

REVISIONS

L- 1.1

HARDSCAPE PLAN 

SHEET 3 OF 20

JOB NO.

SHEET

& SITE FURNISHINGS

201503

(Exp 7/31/24)

MICHAEL A.
ARNONE

No. 3347

L

A

S

TTA E
FO CA

NECIL

A

DES

L
NDSC

A
FI

I
RO

N

ITE CT
H

PE ARC

2.22.2023

TH
E 

PA
R

K 
AT

 R
IS

PI
N

 M
AN

SI
O

N
 

C
ap

ito
la

, C
al

ifo
rn

ia
W

ha
rf 

R
oa

d 
an

d 
C

la
re

s 
St

re
et

© Michael Arnone Landscape Architect - 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHARF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"  EUC

AutoCAD SHX Text
84"  EUC

AutoCAD SHX Text
66"  EUC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRPL  12" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL  20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUIN  12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"  EUC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"  EUC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRPL  18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUAD 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"  OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"  OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUAD 15" BUCKEYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"  OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"  TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK's

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK's

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK's

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK's

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK's

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VCP**

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WTR*

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK's

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK's

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"RED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF RIPARIAN VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIP LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIP LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP  SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP  SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"PLUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

jkahn
Highlight



Site Furnishings Legend

Container w/ Color

Trash Receptacle

2

3

on Light Pole
Street Light fixture

Bike Post Bollard

6' Metal Bench

DescriptionKey

8

8

4

12

Quantity

Recycling Container 3

Manufacturer/Distributor

Bench 57 - 60PL - 3AR

Model #

Deep Red color base w/ Cedar color recycled plastic top
6' long recycled plastic bench w/ armrest

Color/Finish

Container w/ Color 6

43' Concrete Bench

1

4

2Accesible Chess Table

with two Benches

Historical Series Accessible

1

1

Accesible Table/Benches

Table/Benches

6732 Concrete table top with metal legsKenneth Lynch & Sons
203.264.2831

6737C

32 gal. Steel with Deep Red Powder Coat finishReceptacle 107

Most Dependable Fountains, Inc.

Receptacle 107

2008 SM heavy-duty aluminum alloy pedestal 
"Hi-Lo" barrier-free antique historic style 

Textured Bergundy powder coat finish

(chess table)

(bench)

Pottery Planet 831.465.9216

32 gal.

Bench 6261

76 Series PL 4 Deep Red color base w/ Cedar color recycled plastic top

DuMor, Inc., Site Furnishings
800.598.4018with armrest

Deep Red

Terre Cotta

Pedestal Drinking Fountain

with surface plate mount

76 Series PL 3
with surface plate mount

Wood slats with metal legs

Steel with Deep Red Powder Coat finish

1Pelican Sundial No. 2554 11  1/2" diameter Bronze

for fountain and outlook

for grandstaircase columns

for fountain and outlook

www.klynchandsons.com

2600 Soquel Ave, Santa Cruz

www.dumor.com

www.mostdependable.com
800.552.6331

Hourglass and Pelican Sundial

1Acanto Fountain Emitter No. M5822-ORB 10.5" diameter Oil Rubbed Bronze, 3 GPM flowsee detail
Black Oak Foundry   949.305.7372
www.fountainsunique.com

Reliance Foundry 888.735.5680
www.reliance-foundry.com

39" High w/ two loops; Black Textured Semi Gloss finishR-7530-B Cuctile Iron Bike Bollard

DOG STATION 3 DOODY CALLS DIRECT
THE SENTRY STATION GREEN

doodycallsdirect.com ANCHOR TO CONCRETE FOOTING

Deep Red color base w/ Cedar color recycled plastic top

WALL MOUNT SIGN

PEDESTAL MOUNT SIGN

3

2

PORCELAIN ENAMEL

PORCELAIN ENAMEL

TO BE SELECTED

TO BE SELECTED

LIGHT CREAM FIELD WITH GOLD TITLE LETTERING
SELECTION OF PHOTOGRAPHS AND TEXT TO BE 
AND DESIGNED FOR APPROVAL BY CITY

18"H x 36" W x 17"D

21"H x 25"W x 17.5" SQ Base"

circular urn

asilvestri.com
Tapered Rolled Rim Square Pots

A. Silvestri Company Terre Cotta

16" x 38"

1Oak Leaf Fountain Emitter No. M209-ORB 8" square in  Oil Rubbed Bronze 2 GPM flowsee detail
Black Oak Foundry   949.305.7372
www.fountainsunique.com

415.239.5990
info@asilvestri.com

SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS

Post mount down light 12 RAB LIGHTING SLIM12Y Bronze
120V, 12W, 3000K warm Anchor mounting bracket to rail posts

14"

10"

38"

30"

36"

6"

33"

concrete pedestal base
to be natural gray color

with sand finish

informational placard
not in contract

informational placard
not in contract

concrete pedestal base
to be natural gray color

with sand finish

24"

18"

18"

#4 rebar each side

3" clear

bike bollard

sundial

drinking fountain

Acorn style park light

stone bench

Charleston dance steps

park bench

trash/recycling receptacles

game table

park table

game table with benches

dog clean up station

scale: 1' = 1' - 0"
placard base elevations

THE CHARLESTON
1. The 'kick step' and 'twisting feet' Charlseton
dance steps shall be created using polished 1/4"
stainless steel with engraved numbers as shown.
2. The footprints with numbers and directional
arrows shall be placed on top of the 5' x 12'
concrete pad shown on plans.
3. The footprints shall be oriented facing east so
the 'dancer' would be facing the mansion. The
footprints can be a simplified image of the
shoeprint shown above.
4. The text for 'The Charleston', 'Kick Step', and
'Twisting Feet' shall be 1/4" polished stainless
steel using a readable font (arial or similar).
5. All stainless steel shall be securely attached to
the concrete using LOCTITE Metal/Concrete
Epoxy or equal product.
6. The commissioned artist shall submit a final
layout sketch to be approved by the Landscape
Architect and City prior to start of fabrication.

square plant container

circular urn

fountain head emitterfountain head emitter
Pelican Oak LeafAcanto

CHECK
DATE

DRAWN
SCALE

JC/MA

MA

as noted

REVISIONS

L- 1.9

SITE FURNISHING

SHEET 11 OF 20

JOB NO.

SHEET

LEGEND, PHOTOS

2.22.2023

201503

& SIGN DETAILS

side view side view

front view

(Exp 7/31/24)

MICHAEL A.
ARNONE

No. 3347

L

A

S

TTA E
FO CA

NECIL

A

DES

L
NDSC

A
FI

I
RO

N

ITE CT
H

PE ARC

TH
E 

PA
R

K 
AT

 R
IS

PI
N

 M
AN

SI
O

N
 

C
ap

ito
la

, C
al

ifo
rn

ia
W

ha
rf 

R
oa

d 
an

d 
C

la
re

s 
St

re
et

© Michael Arnone Landscape Architect - 2023

jkahn
Highlight

jkahn
Highlight

jkahn
Highlight



WEST ELEVATION

candlestick in divided light window

couple dancing in upper portico window

scale: 1/4" = 1' - 0"

SOUTH ELEVATIONband swinging in
upper portico window scale: 1/4" = 1' - 0"

NORTH ELEVATION

balcony windows
couple in arched 

scale: 1/4" = 1' - 0"1.12
A

1.12
B

1.12
C

NOTE:
The design intent of the murals is to bring
the mansion to life by providing whimsical
and/or realistic images. Murals to be
designed and painted by a commissioned
artist to be selected with final approval of
design by the City and Landscape
Architect. Concepts shown here are
intended to illustrate the general theme
of the murals. The majority of the visible
windows shall have some type of image.
All arched and rectangular openings shall
be painted a darker gray color to
accentuate their architectural contribution
to the building.

CHECK
DATE

DRAWN
SCALE

JC/MA

MA

1/4" = 1' - 0"

REVISIONS

L- 1.12

MICHAEL A.
ARNONE

No. 3347

L

A

S
TTA E FO CA

NECI L

A

DES

L
NDSC

A
FI

I
RO

N

ITE CT
H

PE ARC

SHEET 14 OF 21

JOB NO.

SHEET

(Exp 7/31/20)

09.17.2019

201503

R
IS

PI
N

 M
AN

SI
O

N
 P

AR
K

C
ap

ito
la

, C
al

ifo
rn

ia
W

ha
rf 

R
oa

d 
an

d 
C

la
re

s 
St

re
et


























